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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2019 9:29 AM

To: Ong Jun Wei; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/8/2019

Dear Mr Ong, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year COE Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2010 AUDI A6 2.0T FSI MU CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR SFW 7665T 2011 30/01/2021 40 35 15/08/2019 100 $33,242 

2 2 2010 BMW 318I 2.0L A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SR SKW4392R 2010 08/03/2020 18 16.5 15/08/2019 100 $16,279 

                      

Total 
Fees               200   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 3:16 PM 
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To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/8/2019 

 

  

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  
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Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIr6gYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIr2zCCK9cCAQAxggd+MIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3T0RBNU1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZLN8K3nDm+R8CvIkIRpsPfowXmPhkPIfbND67E51ssBrbNdLhARJ 

dacdav0J9N34aq6akpNvswSSlucnhgclr+TOcj6HjY4j1j/rKs+JeSIG7L9iot6m 

G+sNE2EgPYNbdoMJnKkwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd09EQTVNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZFAvQekvMFCfvTuc 

4KRJapVxZDLyC8z7Kwk4uS2jFBYXESiTia5Jnrpyma14+pYYkCNY3/A3YWySGiD/ 

EcvLK3aeaQZlZ7ITw9E+f5d6qLpNlcCN1crmgSuvNCQfGN+Z/uo757UwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3 

T0RFeU1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGRNtOcbP89G491HE0uNPhIie+0p7hnR 

n+V5M1J50teNq4krLndN4/Zj9zi3Z+Rirb+OebG+duzrkRSMXs7G1XaxULvhHQRf 

h99qcW5U16SjJrY4xTDcwEnrRFqNDTWEjPT0JmuaMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3T0RFeE1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYkdsdGMyVnlaVzVsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZHB7fIbtZSXa3/J96qF3cbveCknDIcBKFNw0cMrDXRvq3C5obHcc 

Pylpb8z0ltt7ihDI4RF2M55ZYXuyzIY5FUyoFzCP68bK3OxLJ2Fsvm9lrhGiVPef 

NeTJRJjeJksDTwbGNZwwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZ 

S1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJv 

TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3T0RFek1EQXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJW 

c2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkRjaluDkQQfwM4uq/gfBG870v5fC3U2DKHL9ILZmL0z3rvXHergXOf4kHmog3 

H5bsXd5mGjtSVuzArJG7bCKG0EkgBd471XjfH61TDB4qtijU1wAjF60UQT0OqoMe 

nI9QgvwhYjCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 



4

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd09EQTVNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4 

cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGSUOpCzbXAni4DZtpSG 

qpkV+2Y6gmQ3ODQeoGhaFz7S/7UXSTkLpsB7LDPji3bgI9VZfWquyyBI3M9Qr3mj 

9sBeoUYKWh+W7zfizkYUf55dmo7ozebWIwMj8NweNXDkq7bwG0FaMIIBEQIBADCB 

lDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5 

NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd09E 

RXpNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVky 

OXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkDI8dA3bIcyKITYbALtiuh7MifZYwMA7M 

mlxzXNHRVwEawMPo7vP+5tOQWIIYcKGNaBJ05dzg304trRwFA8mGiPB3NTtUC8Vl 

AAU8kdsv3cw3t6/e35lwk0WfywdGnpBGiwEVZTCCJE4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglg 

hkgBZQMEAQIEEGJQXApgPQjXdxgeiwIiFp2AgiQgKy+EtycQ3MXVTFALq3e5iEbw 

zoLPK8pejKAoTVWyHq4i+2brMd+A3wKiiXY223g2g9rtpWwA6J9p3++JYzxBLiVD 

WJ7cz9GGlROqU0YcGKZ07ScOEu6vdE4zo5CCGkAGHxP+mHRIugKTIbuxQv3DFomc 

+MsNRLw+I0kFXuFsQqd66RYZeJ/iPUN9v6ExLpD/s/I/SkGtVBfiXHqepo6iCvTI 

Ci1A4NCrTaH3dKg1ffSVzoPZaw2chc2Z6CamNuyDHA+XSnGKjGjLm9o4ijwcbWpN 

4HxfwZKG+FFnqiJftvRTbzA6b9InXu+e0THE0AA6+Go2iDQyIssbuGv4f2dWwne2 

OWJ04hIn0Tu0p0p+7ip1mZSzezyWILNLUAgJVizos8txJvd2H6cgPWJxncWm3FEq 

1bRd13muVj5sd+6V6z3puKn+fWNiRckOUY+Qq7k0NQxWkD/7eYJvltuJQ53AjiZT 

0rk5dhfIZqlUAJ2sdZtHm6+ONw9JGmESHo/NfAT+dNspojkxhFTtS7zl1I80XTth 

dII+B/HSPrilE6Qox0CAyAkui8Cic+PQxMn7o/KX7ufKvHK1tNouV7EJVuacsLPU 

ZGSBUQbS656vSRBXBqSuls8QrhiGGOsKDm/iGVEJinmto9NL1J2yYlQg7DQxkTTE 

VfS/6YNiLiTMvIdKjVgxyTWtnhU7TtUNTAXgdUQVw9C8ZaL8xc/u4jRDLghpXm+m 

tgFSkz19qqlPmCAGszc2WMMcHT9dZgZJ3aBGcql/hC6KvMzduYCMEMUKqCK/lHh7 

aE0p2QxVeZX1qm5nFINJJtRUlXch9CEfDybvmwyDFdA1U2Eo4IRdwJnp/+0OOr/5 

OJoYLzLEYtte230lvshY5+Dvgh3TMUN43uKEpJZcoKM1qdMGTc51b0HhqY2hddc3 

OR7SIkXNjkKoYVUoqFI8wErQOO5ViSYqm0Vy7bdFa2UsjscDytxqueEadMdHUwXP 

yY1K/ind/MrjW2eADn81BtP9yRB5lhax7M1zvBaEyeoPJrViBDEo/h7I0LV0XEI9 

LL8iBYtggUUdBBw/hJDbQJQdJStqcEGGT9Hf66926FJeOuRNJAu76GgXmle3PYGv 

Ltjc7vb5BFoIMSoJXkNTDHfYjIEa6xwH5o621eSZMcRQNT6YmHE2yqzPUVICO2lL 

BTJWTNuAigCqa2uy9RfFkq/4/xSTkclkvObPufbYpAm76EO1mntZPT657v0dam70 

qTqS9ANsArM7HXws2GFU/XV3WHu7TqO9YIDcttX2GSEu6BUvqlPotXj8oGazQkRS 

wyKozXrA8Cg356WEtxDjG6BkJEqVq6qrE6VmuEfpRY5qgwKvqrNaNssIe1Yl4Nct 

9EuKpFF/RH5wLuUp0ued2B98xDQRfRPDh4unuWLwkvk5UaR0aXWYN+9qxTIlwos8 

GwcLtgHbOipeDxY2h6Up18r/zfUJ/CK32AABrJGsTgDqPhrrww8ugpeSsP2OIrj3 

BvQBHeYmshHBNSjHGMunGYk0Y41ChX0npERWBTAQPsVab47OlS7t8D6LIKDxTDZ9 

wjK7PgH58SW4qUQPwykR5sKUqNWRz/vUa9nZB+HduBcflrMdIQbSx84/j3iHJCA9 

+FCapy4jr+al0/IbKrrRFxJp44PuVt8WvDc/nmrSjz865LgSSQzVIa+Ymt0sqsno 

h5bXBiY7mUAu5Xc3SOadodYKe0PXMTvYIyRCpBKJGmEprbyJn2mGCS5lKhLtxrop 

fop99wqodMvBtpCfF5mMhwZ5yRFnD33x9baYJ+VSY7lHQS7LtjPJkAfVNKh5lWkt 

XlKvztrje+hanNpNI5UUCj3morZQoOt7Imz0RBUjs/ocpiy24+i2+dVDj45e9Qus 

PgHlzoejjI3fYjV38yOxrd/kSjh8XePTYEHSuZM9IoXVRHGgP8zGtyS9HERGa/H2 

lWTv0GJMty7JcePYrlP3Z2St9IjsNDlJ0ZPErRxM1urp1/0Syphh+mkBD+aP1jvT 

Of+1Mq6EITMQxJGbd8jxFQ9KTK6PnraOcQ68CHVwLCXseeDZlSORPA+aJH0m4U7/ 

X1Bzyn5q1jm4sD/EAc22JyArtXVMBdoM7NHAx1m0ExsXPAxRALVALF2FM2IGQ4es 

/EHjI4g4Wt802UB1LSvDT81X3HTCun//MkMvOu8XvjfdrldB+JCgzm1czZ5WGwO1 
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o+MPN7rQ8aM2lwzuXgUxaq9cMQjlmkLbbA/xAs1GLdmi7SSPYtXFcnF6RyAxi395 

ZaHq95IW3GsAZcSA7hunoBlG0VC8p4t/gwF0UZiUS4QLrTOH9XS7OWmkyYQ5p4ZA 

LVIOrHthW0KsTjy6ZK77nRTGGmgCIBzwqO84/9p5YY2PkYYFbhQlHF0KvLtPKsbx 

Gaj568jH6QsvO3ch+0andx/UYv3Y3I2rsfPf9UaAgYIXakQJVvbA4yzD5DBUK0cn 

zYFEwZq4uwfwLoBCj90LFPMEMFDeZ9EbkfrCfBlVQDUHCdTqqPYW4JPjmP62uoHA 

WqsEmy75GB0hzuCMDiDQb+4dt6ZAf3eRRpyF/rwLorPIEmPiRtWN35meycJkbTCd 

2+GTp2VkTEe7aWLfMMCm5ldQhoyB6Ybr8WVO7W9dayBop93ZgKB483oPGDI0k8x1 

EaKbE+Nj13uqr5Pxe1FlWnLkXvyMhY/7knjl/6qY4FlRzNmM5e6bx0XTSj94zbXl 

kmJZTEIPrKk2/bD+aJ3WyMx4qKnboRuw/7IdQYBdgfmXhrDexnjF8QPQizBtTTPs 

N7WoJCNgbVF6JcZ+Zo32CMl4g+6y39VnBWHbNN/MRgqUDvJtWPIOkx5DZqXOcMTt 

MS3xrsb+lf2AApx+hbAz+24rZNZn58L3ykH/x8Wun5268JCee6dGXYCHTb/ESYHL 

rTsYbqnskD+eKAjC0ScHeey9ZXJ5ZGGMY6uIuuGZLDegarp8XYQ0Yko1PNXoLvbj 

Qsuqh76iV4WZ9lAU0khuBq4FLuPixeUcX4JZZqMYhc0Ts07lsRhhgJ08ijNIXmz6 

nVVzDsg3hmsXw7zQ6AKqkEzo3YPqoHCyihv23O8ZtiZPTv37PfsyvkAXOp7fgDuN 

0aJu4YU3jdOIrnBN9AVgVMx3mM9WPGxQknVTxgU0Yc13zcG0Xo84Zj8iNj6/+HSn 

L88VyjIB4LlXavItSU7jn/nrcz+Ia++Ljv8jwmSNaSJcl8gtz2vLfF+sYN56xLTW 

pjpUHeKr6P5FfkNn0NYXdj/uDgtzxBd40UZQ3oLlsWbkx8NaaYoWaXYxqC7Jm7y6 

Ur9hPe99T8IGzlYt+DDYA0T/6B8cEMuhbPLyZY0AZvA8IgBjWp2pBRD6qxZVbjsx 

pcx2ixdEBG+19A8NzcLoIvfFUtNXf6+CahDcZuUH63u+jMvil309H68ZbCsLR7xe 

857g+Gi7ET9nUkULsFwzL1c/ISb6sfjajJ9My0vGoPTaGVObagivw3WNTh5ZDNIx 

fYgDbR/2o/BnpUbhjMDenCKW8ltihvrAKFMpt18KYXTgSULJF5cxknxGiyWFjc5J 

SZp0rPBuyoDzZvBvvim4BViVAY2yhsyVkkE4os3zi3nHDIjMF4ehy82I33hEeVR0 

MoNwzo/igRCdg/dGoD/KROcAXV7uLR2SbBdmhnUNjYf5SbduB3WVCj0U+yUcxSYy 

H8k/6zw7uJtnbQ3XJFTZNu87zzLbBv2sLFN0HgOKGAUkiaT/q39pT0br7pZ8A2AW 

xVxrRyIB2oI8q6sUMcpkG9ac69sIP4tqC+Q0mKueOCQiK4PVMQBFQbKT4XhNjTTQ 

ZEt1uwcsaPcgOwXZorUc1lcaEhePTnfSiOSplDHyi4o8Cs4x6fE/ApEVOyjn4vzQ 

ZlSk6L4DTdg08fOGbtSFuVf2Pu5CDMvZrBnDohGG4kTwRMMxwGMay26ba4y7DO8V 

ebwvurxq93NuTmRQ1IN2IK2Uz07zYxlxN2Ui2VCB/YVsMChBbbV5cruDnl0E/EjR 

IorWGai0fu9c4sjCUMPOE61FB1fIlQRY8r32fao4bgQk0J/uFUYWAj1JfEScw9bH 

Qqe1rkwcDOI21SE0OKJmL4bQ2wAm1Jk3bbDv6pukmxOlO7Wyz2gbxRzgYOZqLnMh 

U0ObkIKrFDrnaynBJzJnn0VbyLP0OVGbvTCFRLr/cVL8reLls/MCPTLRUVWw6VAL 

XhwEmlWdHyvbGFcASfv51Hd23OkIBBzp6HN4+B6sbHYsAnGhiTXgXrou02hGPxMi 

TTVb4sE+F0pyp/pgGxMa7c9cHc3U+GCdK/J97z0xgEecjeXu82XZJbsvL3eTrqkF 

7Fh24g2t07dp+C/98vm/xmIY7uLwoKyg8GeoKjkAciDAimOrf44d/EE0TR+b0OaF 

MMPZwsiNT/Z5e8JnFOtG7KwR9SR2qkD7lNkFlJbtDr1Ol6HLvtwuHB0r19p5eNqf 

hqrM3A44EwN88AnAtxdZ4MOYiJ3mtBn2UtC8iRJh3rNfMR2tW+TXOnACOk9f7GEB 

qTuXW8o697Ru9P4/MmEPwWG9wunQp0YfK1mLmeLvruLMss0IXr27P2C+zCXEQjgT 

QjPXGtqZ05rAagaqOQOinGoBMQIryS0U0iJzQ25rkDngzW4ne6tCmrma6BE+FhPz 

vsFjCplS1F4081jPYxWryQS2O+KLjAHSwlOtxJrpPeRSTNFqogxxrzIKCpVbyT5b 

jSDrJ7P74h7Hpbeu/IyJKNRiN8qNYtWQdrYIlsh330coHUmSDGMTv4O0tmvgnowg 

Day0bLPTTsgkVGEsPHlKNTba7sXP1xi6t9+AJYnhpQg/WEApx99HEOwijQAuK+13 

Kh7fj1NdrdUFbXrijsEsi87BBmagiShcv1scg3IRZPzkEWyvgStO5UNQyZlRxZBN 

NXVljAob3ZW9Hui1HJfXEot2IpuA0dL0O0XaNR2bSpsVBpd0wKHGZtNQVTGMRue4 

nIFBH53CMNu5qot8OUHVZFBqYbO44pZp+9fROwg0JxXU6Zg/jfOd1/knUpDVoEXw 

fWw5xdm8pcgddafHSZmtqNZdyMsiza4Cgb6vGTLFuJz3UpdFcQG3WVhZtJXaJSrY 
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3xm5kmS82FjB/94drG82LcbcsiKG5VP6Hk7Qcri6MKMSeY/XidqUvQbixND7lcFa 

dcv1lziMkyMt1gXmrGQ3Ifp95/OrMMO/SZXWncdGYqEPo3WIExm9iofr9Skd3aQM 

RJN4s+wpou3euoIbhJFFec8Jz680kQ/o87Fl5bh7eHF9bw6XJ/t9zAe1oZM9aWeV 

Kp7jdgmiReLk9grKGLS7ovRgOl3xr9mLTb5skAsP3YRGfb/D5WADXFMrHCnF3nCt 

CwEkwZMbqTXb5+1zZZNYCqjQ+8Ec1DT8OWM+boHZihYaJkeVuv9VF4NnWWFuyoqd 

57Bq+dmMGvPCjju6UU5lATjE7UQA/hdJ6yfgBYS8GHLaCMcnoOucpbMOeC2O2gKZ 

OYGNkgB9f9I+LlPa5yMtfgODOqxD29wSBaDOOvePjW+CcWs0HWJ9CU4Y5+7QcSAH 

OQVOPu2kx9x4hwm4O+6m+NpRVbVskpVYHK1RgZuO6RCTZoFwMhIa3dI6B/25idMn 

JRom+OoWfzEzGrxOz+39d6R0pzF19L/m4gCDoDFtKQy8O00O43g1LnMyzE+Kq1L1 

ZTtqLHANTM64ncW6juOCY7UmcopPn5A7k76AhDuqlIrtJC+TiXJCy35+QVppG3VA 

TFWLyCr0vv7BAo3s7xhY7YmOvNKziESBhNJ9HnyScT9HE4wkqThMyfystzAGZAnp 

xgKAIiVAmnkBaWEMzPeJhKZ3OdOqC0bap3mbsfxcTwvfmmCnX+On5rzUAno65Q+B 

F6vW3HAKNjkB2nvPV4ZuMQTS6R/Md21yLBd6pvwpHTNCwP7tmz3i4WByz90yndQY 

MEoLZIa/+PyJtnZXZd4VZvVFt4n5xNMbZn6TYRlmWYmj1qb9pxvKtkiTAwzxq1xp 

BY9hll13RXZJryKWZs9krtVtm8p2YEyN4SxdGM96e67YCzdN+giFO10rtehB4s9o 

P1Ti80Op7uHVS0WNHkiiBvVMyaKb0t+gph5UlkspxDuD6mU7KbdHWqdzck9DsqVe 

GbFUIdbbwfJ/wIeFZ/0Ttwn2ICiGzPrk4uJdru3WKw5EkgRQD3qfrZvGDRw1d0gi 

r10r6Od0nyOGqXhijdvuHNKDcXX0mUX11/CuIO7ETrYs4GLCqR69Elj5TGWccQ9/ 

Un13lJP/wxyhyfdmg5fGnB+9vptefH1c6qaC8eKsqDDRNND7xkyi7pOB/vYiexbF 

0emDqCqu4VAJAxWUk+fTwcjJIEqnKsSrjhrCQqba41t/GPfhPMvwvGA7SjhHGHfY 

O3JW+G5a46lwIW0kZLmk2RzcvqHcjyIxBtjfWiVXf7hWui9SMkJ0RejhQgfPE8o5 

6JYTUroqGMGz0leFKrgFFDhfy6QWXEAqd1VIM/VfQwvnDGrEF9aKmhrZXEwJxllF 

sVXY3nY96OuAkV4s+Laa0s83LWu5/7cZS9cPDztvHQm3LYVnrY7iRbPblt2rn5JH 

HkP2UJSa1DyuvmSqEjgs9hsIlQGMUXuQ/LnUsBUfZWkEWSpU5c9Szb2SCm/jmjkZ 

+iwOo4qBVvqTP0gFiWfk1FqiKYzTKVSVQhfcj45dwGa2QesXdNJOw6D2ZCCJgA7C 

2KIjjPINX17wkg+GCC6mjSa+jsWazoCjr//ToglETACqXGgtbI6Am0pXdnVytejQ 

D0boB+Y/0L3p13S4pipuTm7zM6gXho4tg2MIVT80/+sqRznQiCxd2+3JU+QfOggI 

wsw/03gR3ZNYccTX10TCz9GeHen5D8rnCmz4u5d4+vcoXEcZURFP/GhB2PUhfZoM 

ichUXBPRUxlcAZh2/3IfV/veYtfRpxL7sWcDbGsDPCOdF+XGeLXC8VMcbPJbQ80J 

sSpyix3pv/3wp2n3Vu3LUCS6qeFEj9ehIBk6nJnnpSJjBulWpxFj6TLCNkdcm5fO 

4FgXqbrp+1EiCCnJsfGzamS+upMCHa6lCU5JbGDuYQAUKLgxvp0lr3HG4RfMpRIj 

qlIXHrpLN2nv0uKs2GsZrt/JKRZIfEoz9HKw+H2ooaGxuuMpW7KesH+3QG8Ii/Xt 

m0UrZKF4R8VXu7Mjjks2XzkaBekSFDcrV+owA60+xiBezHGiVn6fgFyx+WObOtsy 

SAMV4sQiSt/6j3cT2DSHveB4DNM9AGHqgUUP+P1mh6+vFOxXaJfUiwgO/M9LB26T 

dVAeDrYhB/RsHD+H8ohcZ9sDxz6wLOFJAUkOJej6hvRhlM5RL0/xT4PZxJ4FTzCe 

3kyLNdDhH/5xY1atTWAYr57IX9LturUAT7taE+aLkc4iyGRglcS66iMILnxcaVoq 

iRHfM7KKbUEklm3iv5JhJ+FesNTvGyyfsh5b+3camg1bBTcFf0e5BB+W7NZkdsyQ 

EgAbmfM9dkcI1zHwAF/ReD1/JbXpr4Re9U8oxYf+ywje8ayMCqT48IwjkgZOheZh 

vAEWXLPUQx6KqGFz0OJOlc+3QqVL5ehtJre8yUGR4RoMWBB9rH3NxRTUkZSfdNBd 

EOuEiz/hFYBcejfFQDLuCH4e9CdN2FMRZmRgV+eDpaKfEB7zq9+pyNIEjTsI4nVF 

1qMm0L8e9ZwDC45TR85mZ6qC2JXzyg8BykrRbqQ/ThlE1auew0PsfTwtevxmd0cJ 

CPaRFvF6uybPwZ3ALQIvJ9i5RIozzdr7yHjIB/a1IxwsA8lScJtAZ3OR54DxLlJR 

UdsBrC1TUOTs8ML01NRH7ydI255yEZordC01WDdnOswBtHT3oghJv/+4vzxaX7qn 

ZN4DtQs0PEaQquhDCrDqNRDbtFq0ow9RISOJgjNJ8keCChHcVSfijU1Sy2pV3be/ 

1uJur5DbnKJfj26wx5UKk+2unqgW1oY/HyDIuiFqRMKhR/cvsdwLMSw6/SZDi//6 
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1G8NY0B58d8z9sg7DMVNyYFtGIMc1P8sJlT3+XUyh+ATen6p7OXcNmCsbQ6KxFJ5 

Dyzkk5HI1t2gvEj1c7BTn83ciFjeEWRefiwJtx5aVwmWsgsNqKkPAq3d+Ld/Wy04 

SkI2e8W7KKBDorSKUO/BTzTmj/w9RRQSx68JQNmJgTqZdMBKdwitycdIiI6NKDqK 

F7q6uGAeDcCw/JgMZWP6VP2Q4djyW7jTgOXYtvxWBNkN9AIHaXnEinnFGFuBLHY7 

tl/J9XdBZK42KeWD3QBDvVUZqz7+3Jjmmd0Z0h++orHEm4Dh1vxEb9KLKJ8y53Uk 

uPvHbm+rP0DQbca49po2utWjvYrN79ATNlzpQjV/jrQml2HD7q3kgVpzoCoI64YP 

c7Ky0RgLQPkFZ7t27qGDQXkLBeyz0pFo9IwXJF58rtptD0An39O2inWTLroG5Bts 

jTyVtPc0mjoVWvPbpMLQFOIWzBhFUt3FJqj/w6ER3P4b1rmq8mI6r6Gw/ROiHLEa 

HAeOsgAQphxilDYFggrOzBWzY56LSEu2+RFKm1Iq6uaObZ9kcVYeZtYS4tUNUTNN 

e7cTYthHQmjfizqZ+6jkojjXQ7zwZZQuwGsEO9HcJyFWtNSTdPwXouEdAJyuzCvq 

WQSuq9DcMPFg5ggj+1rPbSfQlcCUOu2JVB0kTFFmdxa5dHo5JNSyo1UDmMPe5KI2 

NE1rlWQ+K29UALR818l1gW+FsXp5CdV8fN/sK8cp6oSMpR407y3E/T51M66sA4pg 

iVOjnDv4YLyJd4Iolfyz+/1erxJIJNuCAfqW5WZCbTFFSCLjnFa3mrnfZljX87EE 

InZ5g3J7r8ZkJj1oX4D9RgctvDwg6GJQfzhYxRu+Ex5vRjwL1vX6EU1TrdmL38gl 

ZvHkqYyV+LS721uwoYVmmlVesohkBQfvdJCs7jQ+u9G+uKanigASWcKqF6eJ+NRa 

4fNi7qWRqoupmeeJUkP7vQcHpJ114muxSG0Om3AHbrmkoDVOncQwPfh0Nhlh2Gfo 

w5P/QiU7NQN0anxvwLbwOg3wrykVzMvUi/XcjTR+R5AQw035klRSedfYgZdj+EU+ 

0ur6eSK6YUdA22L/G+S0m5niWI7/LLGaph/SNyJlnMG3P3ooqXK9KH3m2IZNop7D 

qZcMJulqFURPHEPQKc2vJwyD5DX6FI2/rgIILCaDankiS+Ems2PcMkpdY2eComSa 

kO+KpgToSodAjMv6VXHFtQ3uwO2X5l/HdUDfT2Ov+m2Bt+XWD6bpr7KBuqDo7LA9 

9zzREkkBsEtx6xJhv/EtELJX05/mZrWC245MiNs9z5yx5fKKzEjTPqdJDqr3nYQk 

LeAPPslca/SF60G69k6tN6nY8rR2LAgxXQFWRwgXeRbZmcEjYE6OSQPRsmscZnIs 

PRw1B4x30wVuldIwu7n69ir8SrWj1pJ9WL3q4jkIek6nZ7Sj5VoALuct18JnkfDL 

CnTZkR7/mb1R746YoU39y/CsJS0e9KOgI3I4oIVihf59qqAyHrlnyYmrpoBAVUIM 

XTnS/A4gVZFnZus6v/kL0onf/POQBNr7h3dNzdpA3xPnPsFMXnfvLmLA1Cb9yEQD 

j6nQmgGRtVE+InsLwVelIuNJmp1w8KUQ0fQhM6eTTB3gyJjmbbCJABUZDP0FeLrI 

sDycPx/i2+QWnDTGoo/PV18tsx5hMWAEeJq9jhK2+Jzlzv1/gdC7qu3d3OguYk5c 

jwRCXyekWyaWVVSC46bvkP+HxDjBlKKcrN/UQcJOjCFhvdysf0ovoYhrVISe3Cd+ 

8OWPL/J2JcOTNcvvGg18B75eis/FIQyk8sKtcc+XHW8B6VYO2igxM0xU7HROCDht 

p+WnOAx2P/2JNg656rMiQcVd0eSmzIJrqRezPeCrdygxDk5EJiDbUsMONbuo+sLw 

cczpAxPPpPSLcZnzjlUkbtuTtU2yz1zuWYZjqRvB4zgi3zDYNxvdwu8mLuqcFx2V 

7CXPyWOFWFuTrCRWMWfrSBm68i8xNbdICHLkeOvVvmrXusCoz5WutZzVDse+WNqX 

LE44jHBOifMPkHiYua+ava+kJ7cI1cf3kf8MYRaSRtb753z0wKWAirUESCD1RhY1 

UbFPNWP70nppvYGywW/380hYJloHMWU5CjYQFd+xHuQfVSufxnG16Bvq79Fs+jkN 

RuQ7KQwtXQmXolc2fUQ8ZnoxPs6cR+CVwLkKJwh9BaEhYO0ePnfeL7OKKeZka44w 

yqyJ5aWIJTZSse5c2DJOPbXKw4EhLwa0Gtrw57xMpQSoN0q7VwkEjU0heYlLSYE5 

rVGXuGGb2EQxrT8niGX2sUNhcGqTO80GVzgXyld586eG6UpByoVdBlrtaXOHciIK 

OeV6F0elIStdW071kI8hZNWmTWPxJjOADEdKC07HjuS73TWfjvSZ1wyuil6k0u98 

cvC4C/hdTv50thJxuOUGvnakrs1kW+qe8TYAXEdZvfXDTWulds9ahJTCNXxrlvtw 

M//1El0OXCM58SufUPLTNp5L1bNPwfTA/oAma2OC6FIQOBTbbFl+5D6EsTWt4/wU 

4PXRoe65s8/+VySR5uVKSIQgUeDfihDrTTDzwrrjwtAzFoX/tBRE0/J2mLOwgSIV 

iGMOP7h3c/ieJVzkOKiQ2q+2rJHegi3jSLX6xVI9y3ejC2bxlmA5oY6h0XTKtewG 

5megdWgPKHzTvI0KfXKqAiXZRX/GohtRLSOQGZmYprMsWIosHJ3rbeMj8P7B/qhS 

hho6Dp272DzuavvLTqCpQ/bRbmTWgttiZQDDPbahvjfaHDo40XfMeZ+ltRBAV1za 

IFkKeDi59dd17YF+tsmwvpBtyo5Va7RY92Z7qoVzg1AWonlsU1vzry9G5vYQfR57 
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8Vq4lvx9MCwzvmruttzKKeBV6drsGpww3fOFhH/nCf3HeDSTGh5Z2ZRpaeXvNdfK 

ear7FOIl8CoKPdAeoEF/S6ki1CriLtwP/UpAfN823HedRT9fXuA7/fUod5XXOc3w 

SfbuN+YsAbTCbT6Y5m20W+mPQcsSAaC1uyA3Nsq2H1HqxHqdkAM7u6ecHxq1eu5S 

ipzmX9wbOS9XNOsnfEYyPCaONVGm7XmTBHJfSrb0fWFJx8LjaukKQWuT8skHf2z9 

ovROmXvR9wsZ+F2IRxXXvdcOupdfI1PrB6vSKLPQ+M7REYGJoGQk8123Ys7iCLcI 

BKHka+EiAz+n6oQOfJ7HAsOKS4Zr3CLSBZ5HGOTFvXl/j+3epGEoHBRCdWMKqgEV 

XpL1Ll+I+sEJ2Cx+Pw2zqqzB//hGSDr+umtNvebwp3bWnqC4ixBQTvxFiz7BSoRr 

GIo1CffTewjydjNxCQS2KaQptC/+8HKzXEvTthkTrMSWgzAgo+lUam/n4OfafMVq 

mBvF8CJ3i7RpzJ3SGedO3tDtANz5flLW03m+gvmVWCDWZCSlJPEcFAPAEsbuzQAI 

o2yxL4l+rOcDfyitL/kUU9+wZ3AcLEeFXWS+qYv6TxPw0r9ao1bLXa/v4uPf0+f3 

Ymk5gEdDtoa8+jP7rDZTdcc0rRkJ4y2Wn0Qg1IYxnqrqgmae1Njppvw4ls7EIBqS 

19rb3CQRaMlXSYZZepQMCFxN6cHWDWUIiSNrUvyfTDBIJAwiFotMb9J/ElerlEFK 

ajRFVIRu+x3CKpUNveSy+TyUKJPBdVC4gP5OMfLzQZqRyL2dkYFdWJMHWYxPuQIv 

HVOFKFw04eWlDWtm/JyU48wLuvzmANKd4qfYtmpOx/INBb6amKvw9D6G2i5VJVVl 

ULfx0TkSi4ghuxweXzLlJc4dH4QvO/Y581pNQCLKqmSWlG4bgPZjkDQt1dECymTd 

wEB8+bAYcNaA72s8nyiktBvxZhs8SI1b+PJrIh9Jg2egQQYWO/MpC2dpMZh32EKH 

+cRdSS99KqAMJmJNRAmQS5XKplfjcseAFvgKinlHtUhZXYK2Yx2l6CAgl8qU+niX 

0NIYBMjgZFzUBILoZn0kyx0RqDFdwZOB07XEUoG0/HSWuySzEARjFUostXX4Va+g 

hXDrLOUtPhqhwbKNb2mWqnD8Z3DxNpKc/5WyIVH+rVLEIwcGeWBWD5Q+iyqtgyuW 

iavNIp+zfRUAb3YhhbrrYcYkw/0F1/Wv1lJsZ0PTvnL3VsMZHvbevHT222botdNk 

r3R8/79pSTH2DwjdNu5n3irrOVRzAwEH6ReWAKsI1n2Pdxmse96Qdrbn6VZ6Dv6x 

rDIC+tz1PYUJtB0smOrd3Dy2V4oxNrxQ2L8ehK/BECn/MyVS1fnYsj0b7Kq+G7JH 

hEOKN+yzzdguXBu+bK27AZ1xwysoVaKPs3/T3M88Dovg1a8Y/DsyIw0VLs6yLD0o 

zSy3yoxieW6+apB0IlE= 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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